FOIA Resource

From: Harry Knight [()(6) |

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 9:07 PM
To: 'FOIA.resource@nrc.gov'
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Sir/Madam

| request the following information in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act

1. Copy of the NRC Allegation letter

2.  Copy of the NRC associated investigation report

3. Copy of the NRC Allegation closure letter

4.  Copy of the regulatory action documentation letter as a result of the substantiated allegation

For the Global Nuclear Fuels Allegation substantiated with Regulatory Response for 2012 as indicated in the attached
statistics from the NRC website

| may be contacted at the following address:

Harry M Knight

®)© |

B)E) |

(b)(6) (cell phone)
®Y6) | (e-mail)

I am willing to pay any fees associated with processing this request
Thanks
Harry Knight

<<, >>


mailto:FOIA.resource@nrc.gov

FUEL FACILITY ALLEGATIONS SUBSTANTIATED WITH REGULATORY RESPONSE BY CY RECEIVED*:
January 2008 - August 2012

Global Nuclear Fuel

Honeywell 1
Louisiana Energy Services (LES) 1 6

Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. 1

Paducah 1 1

Shaw Areva MOX Services 1 1
Westinghouse 1

* This table refers to substantiated allegations from external sources which prompted reguiatory action (i.e.,
violations, findings, orders, DFls, or CELs). Note: One action may be associated with multiple allegations
regarding the same matter.





